ILLINOIS ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

1021 NORTH GRAND AVENUE EAST, P.O. BOX 19276, SPRINGFIELD, ILLINOIS 62794-9276 * (217) 782-2829

PAT QUINN, GOVERNOR JOHN J. KiM, INTERIM DIRECTOR
MEMORANDUM
DATE: November 10, 2011
TO: Interagency Coordinating Committee on Groundwater (ICCG)
FROM: Marcia Willhite, Chair ICCG and Bill Compton, Chair GAC

SUBJECT: Agenda for ICCG/GAC Meeting

The meeting will be held at the Illinois EPA’s Office at 1021 North Grand Avenue, in the
Mississippi River Conference Room on November 10, 2011 from 10:00 a.m. — 3:00 p.m.
The following topics will be discussed:

10:00 - 10:10 ICCG Chairperson’s Opening Remarks and Approval of the ICCG
Minutes

Congratulations to Al Wehrmann and Jerry Dalsin on the years of
service to progress groundwater science and protection in the State

of lllinois.

10:10 - 10:25 Round Robin ICCG and Regional Planning Committee Representatives

10:25 - 10:40 IGPA Biennial Report

10:40 - 11:00 Update on Regional Water Supply Planning

Break (10 Minutes)

11:00 - 11:20 McHenry County Update

11:20-11:35 Ash Impoundment Strategy Update

11:35-12:30 Draft Source Water Protection Planning Rules

12:30 — Other Business
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